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May 20, 2022 

Edgar Mata 
Jeebs & ZuZu LLC 
11030 Menaul Blvd NE, Ste. C 
Albuquerque, NM 87112 

Re: Veranda Apartments 
9000 Veranda Road NE 
Traffic Circulation Layout 
Architect's Stamp 05-16-2022 (G15-D205) 

Dear Mr. Mata, 

Based upon the information provided in your submittal received 05-18-2022, the above 
referenced plan cannot be approved for Building Permit until the following comments are 
addressed: 

1. Listed are the number of parking spaces required by the IDO as well as the proposed
number of parking spaces including bicycle and motorcycle parking.
Coordinate/discuss with Zoning.

2. The corner of MoonNeranda ramp will need to be current/updated ADA design. Verify.

3. Moon St. Sidewalk:

• Provide sidewalk width.

• It appears a segment of sidewalk is encroaching into private property! If this is
the case, then a Sidewalk Easement will be needed for this segment
encroachment.

4. There needs to be curbing across the keyway at the end of parking lot drive aisle
connection onto sidewalk.

5. The ADA parking stalls nearest entrance driveway: The existing stalls and
access aisle needs to be current/update design for signage and surface of 2% cross
slope and 5% max lateral and the ramp as well.

5. Identify the right of way width, medians, curb cuts, and street widths on Veranda and
Moon.

6. Please list the width and length for all existing and proposed parking spaces. Some
dimensions are not shown.

7. The minimum parking stall dimensions are:

Type of parking Min. Width Min. Length 

Standard 8.5' 18' 

Compact 7.5' 15' 

Motorcycle 4' 8' 

Min. Overhang 

2' 

1.5' 

N/A 
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